From: Scholl, Matthew (Fed)

To: Romine, Charles H. (Fed)

Subject: FW: Kevin K called regarding a WH data call
Date: Tuesday, December 5, 2017 1:08:06 PM
Importance: High

Enhancing the Resilience of the Internet and Communications Ecosystem Against Botnets and
Other Automated, Distributed Threats

From: "Scholl, Matthew (Fed)" <matthew.scholl@nist.gov>

Date: Tuesday, December 5, 2017 at 11:32 AM

To: "Tabassi, Elham (Fed)" <elham.tabassi@nist.gov>, "Tabassi, Elham (Fed)"
<elham.tabassi@nist.gov>

Cc: "Stine, Kevin (Fed)" <kevin.stine@nist.gov>, "Dodson, Donna F (Fed)"
<donna.dodson@nist.gov>

Subject: FW: Kevin K called regarding a WH data call

Chuck,

Kevin Kimball called with a short fuse data call for bullets on “any cybersecurity announcements in
the next six months”

He just wants bullets and has to turn this in by 2PM today. We are asked to respond before then.

Here is what we have generated. (Donna can you confirm the last one is phrased correctly?)
We want to run them by you before we send up and hope to get them in by 1.

Thanks, and sorry for the short notice.

1. Public Announcement of Post Quantum Candidates for Standardization: December this year.

2. Publication of Draft Block Chain foundations document: January this year.

3. FIPS 140 transition from government standard to International Standard announced: March
this year.

4. First Post Quantum Cryptography Workshop presenting candidate algorithms: April this year.

5. Completion of Enhancing the Resilience of the Internet and Communications Ecosystem
Against Botnets and Other Automated, Distributed Threats report for EO 13800: May this
year

6. Finalized version 1.1 of the Cybersecurity Framework published: In the first 6 months.

7. Opening of FIPS 200 for public comment: In the first 6 months.

8. NCCoE initiation of industry partnership in creation of trusted cloud technologies.

From: "Stine, Kevin (Fed)" <kevin.stine@nist.gov>

Date: Tuesday, December 5, 2017 at 10:35 AM

To: "Dodson, Donna F (Fed)" <donna.dodson@nist.gov>, "Scholl, Matthew (Fed)"
<matthew.scholl@nist.gov>


mailto:matthew.scholl@nist.gov
mailto:charles.romine@nist.gov

Subject: Kevin K called regarding a WH data call
Asked for any big announcements we expect in the first 6 months of the new year.
| mentioned CSF in spring, and botnet report in May.

| told him | would get back to him on other things like FIPS schedule (199/200/other?), crypto,
etc.

Anything else big expected through June?



